
hull CIA 
Dear Jim, 

In the midst of my writing (p, 25 Mullen chapter) I find my 1276/73 note in which 
I say that "In his prepared txxiimiaky statement Hunt said that at 'Julien there were two 

who had CIA connections.' Ipan red the typed statement, the printed hearings' 
version and listened to the taX7aReAmErsi not there. I am probably wrong. I probably 

confused this with Exhibit No. 142 (9H3850-1). But because it is so impihrtant is probably 
true is mot an understatement, I write to ask if you recall anything like this. 

Mf you would be interested in checking the exhibit, I think you will find that the 
first blanks on the second page can be references to Mullen. I have counted spaces and 
name variations. The second page also has the bottom part masked. 

Ny writing today will be shortened by the coming of Bud and Jim soon and until or 
through supper. On Ray matters. But it is coming along. Thanks, best, 

HW 6/6/74 


